Wiley, Rein & Tielding

1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 719-7000

Brian A. Johnson Fax: (202) 719-7049
{202) 719-3480 www.wrf.com
bjohnson@wrf.com

October 13, 2000

Ms. Magalie Roman Salas, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.

12" Street Lobby, TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re: P.B. Satellite, Inc.
E930408, SES-ASG-200000801-01291
NOTICE OF CONSUMMATION

Dear Ms. Salas:

On behalf of Gaylord Entertainment Company, this is to advise that the assignment of the
license of earth station E930408 to P.B. Satellite, Inc. has been consummated.

If further information is required, please direct inquiries and correspondence to the

undersigned.

Sincerely,

Brian A. Johnson
cc: Ms. Jackie Ponti (via e-mail)

Mr. Hugh Hickerson
Mr. Patrick Bradley
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